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SITE INFORMATION 
 

*SURVEY DATE:  July 2, 2012   *ADDRESS: 45667 Jetly Park Street 

*SURVEYOR: Jim Stone  *COUNTY: Clay 

 *CITY: Meckling 

 

LOCATION DESCRIPTION: From intersection of South Dakota Highway 50 bi-pass and South Dakota 

Highway 19, West about 5-3/4 miles to 459th Ave., turn left (South) about 200 feet and turn right (West), 

About 1-1/3 mile on the left (South) side. 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: SE ¼, EXC  Lot G-1, 35 – 93 – 53 Meckling Twp. 

 

 

*QUARTER 1:    SE 1/4  OWNER NAME: Henrietta Sealy 

*QUARTER 2:   OWNER ADDRESS:  45667 Jetly Park Street 

*TOWNSHIP:     Meckling  OWNER CITY: Meckling 

*RANGE:         53  OWNER STATE: South Dakota 

*SECTION:         35  OWNER ZIP: 57069 

ACRES:     156.89  QUAD NAME:  

OWNER CODE 1:    P    

OWNER CODE 2: F     S     L     P    

OWNER CODE 3: F     S     L     P    

     
 

 

HISTORIC SIGNIFICANCE 
 

*DOE:   REGISTER NAME:   

*DOE DATE:   MULTIPLE PROPERTY NAME:  

REASON INELIGIBLE:    

   

   CATEGORY:  

NOMINATION STATUS:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 1: N      S      L  

DATE LISTED:   SIGNIFICANCE LEVEL 2: N      S      L 

REFERENCE NUMBER:     

HISTORIC DISTRICT RATING: C   or   NC  CRITERIA 1: A     B     C     D 

PERIOD:   CRITERIA 2: A     B     C     D 

   CRITERIA 3: A     B     C     D 

   CRITERIA 4: A     B     C     D 

     

SIGNIFICANCE NOTES: Fred Demann 
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STRUCTURE DETAILS 
 

SHPO ID:   

*PROPERTY NAME:  

OTHER NAME:  

     

CURRENT FUNCTION:  Vacant  FOUNDATION: Poured concrete 

CURRENT SUBFUNCTION: Storage  ROOF MATERIAL: Galv. Corr. steel  

HISTORIC FUNCTION: Livestock barn  ROOF SHAPE: Gable 

HISTORIC SUBFUNCTION: Hay and grain storage  STRUCTURAL SYSTEM: Post and Beam 

   STYLE: 
Western feeder 
barn 

OCCUPIED: Yes    TYPE: Livestock barn 

ACCESSIBLE: 
Yes with 
permission  WALLS: 

6x6 posts and 3x4 
beams, 1x12 
vertical siding w/ 
battens 

 

STORIES:          2  SIGNIFICANT PERSON:           Fred Demann     

*DATE OF CONSTRUCTION:  1902 - 1909  CULTURAL AFFILIATION:               German 

 

 

ALTERED/MOVED NOTES:    Original site.  Cedar shingles removed when corrugated galvanized steel  

was installed on roof.  Horse stalls and milk stanchions have been removed. 

 

 

 

INTERIOR NOTES: Post and beam construction.  8x8 posts with 6x8 beams about 12’ O. C. in the center   

22’ x 50’.  4x6 angle braces with 6x6 beam at the top for a center support for rafters.   All of the posts and  

beams are mortise and tendon.  Round pegs were not used.  Large spikes secure all tendons. 

OTHER NOTES: Sills are 6 x 8.  Exterior walls were 6x6 posts with 3x4 beams, except the two 8x8   

posts in the East  gable end.  The 1x12 vertical siding had battens to cover the cracks.   Hayloft was from 

the ground level to the peak in this 22’x 50’ area.  This area would hold about 80 tons of loose hay. 

 

*PHYSICAL NOTES: Barn is in poor condition.   
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 1 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NE, SW corner 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO:               July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 2 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking NW, SE corner 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 3 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SW, NE corner 

 

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 4 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: Looking SE, NW corner 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 5 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, looking North, 
8x8 posts w/ 6x8 beams 
mortise and tendon  

 
PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone   ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 6 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 
First floor, posts and 
beams center structure 
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PHOTOGRAPHER: Jim Stone  ROLL NUMBER:  

DATE OF PHOTO: July 2, 2012  PHOTO NUMBER: 7 

   CAMERA DIRECTION: 

First floor, posts and 
beams on the West end 
next to West lean-to. 
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HISTORY  

 

 
This farm located in the SE ¼ of section 35, Meckling township, Clay County was homesteaded by 

Fredrick Branson. 

 

The 1894 and 1901 Clay County Atlas lists Albert M. Edgerton as the owner. 

 

The 1912 and 1924 Clay County Atlas lists Fred L. Demann as the owner. 

 

The 1937 Clay County Atlas lists Albert M. Edgerton as the owner. 

 

The 1958 and 1956 Clay County Atlas lists Caroline Sealey as the owner. 

 

 

 
 

 

The Following Information Was Furnished by 

Jane Slattery 

 

 

Fred Demann purchased the SE ¼ of Section 35, Meckling Township from Albert and Melinda Edgerton 

on March 19, 1902.   Henrietta Sealy who has lived here all of her married life, says that there was a 

shack for a house in1902.  The current home was built in 1904 or 1905.  A man by the name of Herman 

Peterson or a man named Johnson built this house.  The barn was built between 1904 and 1909 

 

Fred and Sophia Demann’s daughter Caroline inherited this farm.  Caroline’s son Harold Sealy inherited 

the farm from her. 

 

Jane Slattery a great granddaughter of Fred Demann has a picture of the farm, which is prior to 1917.  

The date is a guess, based on the people and the new Avery tractor.   

 

 

 

 

 

 


